# Kamloops Museum and Archives



CFJC collection 1989.023, 0.3036, 0.3092

Compiled by Jaimie Fedorak, October 2018

#### KAMLOOPS MUSEUM AND ARCHIVES

1989.023, etc. CFJC collection

Access: Open. Textual, Graphic, Cartographic 0.02 meters

**Title:** CFJC collection

Dates of Creation: 1943-1963

Physical Description: 1.5 cm of textual records, 4 b&w photographs, and 1 map

#### Administrative History:

**CFJC** is a radio station broadcasting in Kamloops, B.C., which was established by N.S. Dalgleish and Weller & Weller in 1926. In 1957 the company expanded their broadcast capabilities to include television, under the name CFCR-TV. The channel was an affiliate of CBC. Former employee Ian Clark gained ownership of the company in 1965 when his company (Twin Cities Radio) acquired the remainder of the company share. In 1971 the television station changed its name to CFJC-TV to match the radio station, which both remain to this day. In 1987 the television and radio stations were purchased by the Jim Pattison Group. 2005 saw the stations disaffilitated with the CBC, and rebranded as "the All-New Independent TV7."

### **Scope and Content:**

Fonds consists of advertising materials for CFJC radio programming and CFCR television programming, photographs, a land agreement for CFJC's property in Kamloops, B.C., and a script for a program broadcast on CFJC.

#### **Custodial History:**

Accession 1989.023, which comprises the bulk of this collection was donated to the Kamloops Museum and Archives in 1989 by Ian Clark, the then-owner of CFJC. Two additional groups of materials (accessions 0.3036 and 0.3092) were accrued to this collection during reprocessing in 2018. These materials were previously located in the Vertical Files.

#### KAMLOOPS MUSEUM AND ARCHIVES

1989.023, etc. CFJC collection

Access: Open. Textual, Graphic, Cartographic 0.02 meters

Notes:

**Source of supplied title:** Title based on contents of fonds.

**Arrangement:** Order that fonds arrived in was maintained by the archivist.

**Access restrictions:** No restrictions on access. The archivist reserves the right to restrict access to any fragile material for preservation purposes.

**Terms governing use and reproduction:** No reproduction permitted without consent of copyright holder. It is the researcher's responsibility to obtain permission for the reproduction of materials for publication or dissemination.

Finding aids: File list is available for this collection.

**Accruals:** Further accruals are possible.

**Related materials:** See Artifact Collection for additional materials donated with accession 1989.023.

### KAMLOOPS MUSEUM AND ARCHIVES

1989.023, etc.

## CFJC collection

Access: Open. Textual, Graphic, Cartographic

1943-1963 0.02 meters

Accession	Description	Dates	Box/Folder
1989.023.003- 004	Advertising materials – File contains a booklet which outlines the operations of CFJC radio including equipment, staff, station range, advertisers, etc. and a promotional calendar for CFJC-Radio and CFCR-TV. – 0.5 cm of textual records	1943-1960	1
1989.023.005- 008	Photographs – File contains 4 photographs: a speaker with CFJC logo; construction of the Kamloops Museum building on Seymour Street; display for CFJC and Union Oil Co.; and an unidentified country scene. – 4 b&w photographs	[ca. 1950s]	Photo Collection
1989.023.009	Option Agreement – File contains an option agreement between Ian G. Clark and Highland Development Ltd. regarding property between Columbia Street and Pemberton Terrace that would become the CFJC building (Lot 5, Plan 4007), including a map of the property. – 0.25 cm of textual records and 1 map	January 1963	1
0.3036	B.C. Electric Hour – File includes scripts for a program "B.C. Electric Hour", which was broadcast on CFJC from November 11, 1945 t0 January 27, 1946 featuring music and readings about Kamloops history. – 1 cm of textual records	1945-1946	2
0.3092	CFCR Kamloops Teletimes – File contains a first edition of the CFCR Teletimes magazine, which published the TV and FM schedules for the Kamloops area, Cariboo, Nicola Valley, Shuswap, and Fraser Canyon. – 1 textual record	[ca. 1960]	2